Republic of the Philippines
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Division Memorandum No. _/07 s. 2019
To:

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor, CID & SGOD B ey
Education Program Supervisors and Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary School Heads

Kindergarten and Grades 1-3 Teachers

All Others Concerned

From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Date: March 6, 2019
Subject: ATTENDANCE AND PARTICIPATION TO THE FORUM ON MOTHER

TONGUE-BASED MULTI-LINGUALEDUCATION

.-majority. language groups Diane has also spent ten years workin;
‘language in education issues.

. Representatzves from each elementary school are advised to register on or before

The need to understand the principles in teaching using mother tongue-based
multilingual education is imperative. The Schools Division Office would want to
ensure that kindergarten and primary teachers have the working knowledge and

~skillsin delivering seamless and relevant learning event in the classroom.

A half-day Forum on MTB-MLE will be'conducted on March 1
11:00 am to be held at the Division Training Center.

The SDO has invited Dr. Diane Decker to shed light on this matter
Dr. Decker spent 25 years in the Phlhppmes focusing on’ languag
among the Lubuagan Kalmga group and then at the national level a

Participants to this forum are Elementary School H‘eads, Kindergarten and Grades
1-3 Teachers Each elementary school isgi y fn th ree slots.

March 11, 2019 using this link: http://deped.in/SDODCmtbmleforum19 or
the QR Code:
Please be guided accordingly.

DR. LORNA G. BUGAYONG, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent

For and in the absence of the Schzols Division Superintendent

DR. LOURDES D, SERVITO, CESE
Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Encl: None
Reference:
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